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Saiber

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Arnold B. Calmann
(973) 645-4828

abc@saiber.com
October 4, 2021

BY CM/ECF
The Honorable Douglas E. Arpert, U.S.M.J.
United States District Court
Clarkson S. Fisher Federal Building
& U.S. Courthouse
402 East State Street
Trenton, New Jersey 08608

Re: OANDA Corporation v. Gain Capital Holdings, Inc., et al.
Civil Action No. 20-05784-ZNQ-DEA

Dear Magistrate Judge Arpert:

We along with our co-counsel Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati P.C., represent
Defendants GAIN Capital Holdings, Inc. and GAIN Capital Group, LLC (collectively, “GAIN”)
in the above matter.

GAIN respectfully requests Your Honor’s approval for the filing of a First Amended
Answer, Defenses, and Counterclaims in this matter. We are authorized to inform Your Honor that
Plaintiff OANDA Corporation (“OANDA”) does not oppose Defendants seeking leave for such
filing.

Pursuant to Rule 15, Fed. R. Civ. P., and in light of the fact that OANDA does not oppose
Defendants seeking leave for such filing, GAIN respectfully requests that Your Honor enter the
enclosed Order authorizing the filing of its proposed First Amended Answer and Counterclaims,
clean and redlined copies of which are annexed, respectively, as Exhibits A and B hereto.

We thank the Court for its consideration. Naturally, if the Court has any questions, we
would be pleased to respond to the same at the Court’s convenience.

B&Sp?:ctful submztted ,

Arnold B. almann
cc: Counsel of record (by CM/ECF)
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